
EUROPEAN COMMISSION
Directorate-General for European Civil Protection and Humanitarian Aid Operations (ECHO)

Directorate D - Sub-Saharan Africa, Asia, Latin America and Pacific
The Director

Brussels,
D.4 CL/ad D(2019)

Sent by e-mail only
INTERNATIONAL 
ORGANIZATION FOR 
MIGRATION (INT)
Ola Henrikson 
ROBrusselsEPC@iom.int

Subject: Agreement ECHO/-XA/BUD/2018/91007
IMDA Amendment n° 2 - Amendment by mutual consent of Indirect 
Management Delegation Agreement

Ref.: Your modification request n° 2018/00604/MR/02/02 dated 29/03/2019

Dear Ms HENRIKSON,

We are pleased to inform you that we hereby agree to your above-mentioned modification 
request regarding the element/s) of the Action specified therein.

Articles 2(2), 2(3), 3(1) and 3(2) are replaced by the following Articles:

2.2 The implementation period of the Action shall run for T2 22 months from 
01/04/2018 ('the start date of the Action').

2.3 The eligibility period of the Action shall be from 01/03/2018 01/04/2018 
until the end of the implementation period of the Action specified in 
Article 2.2.

3.1 The total cost of the Action is estimated at EUR- 4—000 000
EUR 5 000 000.00.

3.2 The European Union undertakes to finance up to a maximum of 
EUR A 000 000 EUR 5 000 000.00.

We remind you that in accordance with Art. 4.1 of the above agreement, your 
Organisation shall submit an Interim Report on the Action's implementation three months 
before the end of the implementation period of the Action, covering the implementation 
up to one month before the reporting date.

The amendment to the Agreement shall take effect as of the date indicated in Article 2(3) 
of the Agreement.
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The request and this letter constitute an amendment and are an integral part of the 
Agreement.

Androulla KAMINARA

Contact details for this file: Christine LAMARQUE - email:
Christine .1 amarque@ec .europa. eu

Copy (by e-mail): Rensje Teerink, Head of Delegation in Bangladesh -
Rensj e .teerink@eeas. europa, eu
Taheeni Thammannagoda - Taheeni.Thammannagoda@echofield.eu
Daniela D'Urso - Daniela.D'Urso@echofield.eu
Marco Menestrina - Marco.Menestrina@echofield.eu
Luc Soenen - Luc.Soenen@echofield.eu
Patrice Quesada - pquesada@iom.int
Giorgi Gigauri - ggigauri@iom.int
ECH0.E3 (ve_echo.report)
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